MyBenefits Web User Guide August 2023

This easy-to-read user manual provides an overview of the My Benefits website and shows you how to take full advantage of the convenient functions and features available to you for managing your Prudential Benefits.

Contents

Introduction	
Getting Started	
Login Procedures	4
Forgot username or password?	
Device Authentication & Registration Page	5
First-time user? Register Now	6
Step 1 – Identify Your Employer	6
Where's my control number?	7
Company or Association name lookup	7
Important note about choosing the correct company name	7
Step 2 – Provide Additional Information	7
Step 3 – Create Username and Password	8
Read and Accept Agreement	
Registration Confirmation	9
Home Page	
Navigation	10
How can we help you today?	10
MyBenefits	
Manage Beneficiaries	12
View/Change/Add Beneficiaries	
Proof of Good Health or Evidence of Insurability	14
My Claims	
File a Claim / Report an Absence	17
Report an Absence/Add Time	
What you will need & what to expect	
Step 1 – Demographic Info	
Step 2 – Reason	
Step 3 – Time Away	
Step 4 – Payment	
Step 5 – Finish	
Claims Status	41
Claim History	43
Add Additional Time to Claim	44

Step 1 – Absence Times	
Step 2 – Work Schedule	
Step 3 – View the Summary of Your Request	55
Step 4 – Preview and Confirm	57
View Absence Calendar	58
What if I see multiple icons on one day?	60
Tax Statements	60
My Profile	61
Help	63
Change Password	63
Contact Us	64
Contact Us (Before You Login):	
Contact Us (While Logged In)	
Forms	65

Introduction

The MyBenefits website provides you with access to information and services related to your Group Life and/or Disability/Absence employer provided and voluntary benefits. Depending on the benefit plans and arrangements your employer has with Prudential, through this website you may be able to:

- Review your benefits and coverages
- Manage Beneficiaries
- Report a disability or absence
- · Check the status of your claim and/or update an existing claim
- View or upload relevant documents
- · Learn more about your benefits, get help, and assess your coverage needs

Getting Started

Login Procedures

You can access the Prudential MyBenefits website at www.prudential.com/mybenefits

	Prudential MyBenefits	Contact Us
A.	Workplace benefits, at your fingertips	
70	 File or update a claim Change beneficiaries 	
	 Access your Group Universal Life / Group Variable Universal Life benefits 	
	Log In	MINE CONTRACTOR
	Username	
	Username is case-sensitive.	
	Password	
	🔒 Log In	
	Forgot username or password?	A State of the sta
	First-time user? Register Now	

Forgot username or password?

If you forgot your username or password, follow the Forgot username or password link. You will be asked to provide your email, date of birth, and social security number. Once you receive this information, please return to the login page.

Device Authentication & Registration Page

If you log in with a device that we do not recognize, you will see the Device Authentication screen. An email will be sent to you with the Verification Code. You must input the Verification Code to proceed. You will be asked if we should remember the device that you are logging in with.

Drudential Workplace Benefits	? Contact Us
Device Authentication	
The device you are logging in from is not recognized. We sent a verification code to your email account. Please enter it below: Verification code Continue	

e	evice Registration
	Would you like us to remember this device?
\odot	Yes, remember this device.
	For an easier and more secure experience, you can connect this device to your username and password. Once you do this, you'll be able to log in with just this info.
0	No, don't remember this device.
	You will need to provide an additional verification code each time you log in.
	Please note:
	 You can connect more than one device to your username and password. You should not connect a public or shared (kiosk) device.
	Continue

First-time user? Register Now

If you have not already registered on the Prudential MyBenefits website, registration is a quick-3-step process. To get started, click on the Register Now button on the home page.

🖾 Pru	dential MyBenefits
	138 No. 1
	Workplace benefits, at your fingertips
10	✓ File or update a claim
18	✓ Change beneficiaries
Se al	 Access your Group Universal Life / Group Variable Universal Life benefits
- 1	Log In
	Username
	Username is case-sensitive.
1	Password
100	A Log In
	Forgot username or password?
	First-time user? Register Now
1	TT ALL DUCTOR

Step 1 – Identify Your Employer

To properly identify you, please enter a control number, web access code, Company or Association name and click on *Next*:

	2	3	
Start	My In		
PI	ease ente	er either:	
Control number OR web access code *		Company OR Association name *	
Control number OR web access code	OR	Company OR Association name	
Where is my control number or web access code?			
Did you know you can report intermittent absences FMLA/absence or paid leave claims by texting "JOIN"		Cancel	Next 🔰

Where's my control number?

Your Control Number/Web Access Code can be found in correspondence sent to you from Prudential. Clicking on the link called "Where is my control number or web access code?" can also provide information on where you may find your Control number/web access code.

Company or Association name lookup

You can type your company name in the Company or Association name lookup. If there is more than one company with a similar name, a pop-up will appear where you can choose the company name that best matches your company or association name.

Important note about choosing the correct company name.

If you sign up under the wrong company, you may not see the correct options on the website. If you think this may have happened, simply click on the

Contact Us link for instructions on how to get assistance.

Inc. Headquarters		Company OR Association name	
	0	ABC Company Inc.	
y 	0	ABC Company Headquarters	
	0	ABC University	
Continue			

Please keep in mind that if you were to leave your current company or association and join another company that uses the Prudential MyBenefits website, you will need to register for an account with your new company or association.

Step 2 – Provide Additional Information

Enter your date of birth and social security number.

Tip: If we do not have your complete information on file, you may be asked to enter your first and last names along with your address.

v	2	3	
Start	My Info	Username	
Control num	ber / web acce	ss code	
	12345		
Date of birth			
MM-DD-YYYY			
Social Security r	number		
123-45-6789			
MM-DD-YYYY Social Security r			

Step 3 – Create Username and Password

Create your unique Username.

Tip: Username is case sensitive. If you register with JaneSmithO1 and try to login with janesmithO1, you will receive an error message.

Enter your <u>Email address</u>. You will be asked to re-enter your Email address to confirm. You must indicate if your Email address is either a Work email or Personal email. You must then choose a <u>Security Question</u> and provide the answer.

Click Complete Registration button.

Register here 0 3 My Info Username Start All fields are required unless otherwise noted Create your username Must be at least 6 characters. Also note that this field is case-sensitive Email address Confirm email address Email address Confirm email O Work email O Personal email Show Confirm password Password Show Password Confirm password Security question Security question answer Please Select ŧ Security question answer This field is case-sensitive Back Complete Registration

Read and Accept Agreement

You will be prompted to read and after that, agree to the Prudential Group Insurance E-Consent statement. Review the statement and click on the <u>I Agree</u> check box, acknowledging that you read and understood it. Next, click on the *Continue* button.

Agreement	K Close
AGREEMENT AND TO BE LEGALLY BOUND, WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT, AS IF Y AGREEMENT WITH A HAND WRITTEN SIGNATURE.	▲
YOU MAY PRINT A COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS.	
	□ I Agree
Print	Continue

Register her	е				
	Start	My Info	Username		
Thank yo	ou! You have su	ccessfully con	ipleted your reg	gistration.	

CONGRATULATIONS, you registered successfully. Click on the *Log In now* button to return to the Login Page. There, enter your Username and Password and click on *Log In*.

Home Page

Upon successful login, you will land on the home page. Information displayed here may vary, depending on the type of coverages and services available.

Navigation

Clicking on the Prudential icon from any page will bring you back to the home page. Additional Navigation options appear on the left of the home page, such as "My Benefits, "My Claims", "My Profile" and "Help". If you are using your mobile device, the buttons will appear on the bottom depending on your screen size.

How can we help you today?

The home page features links to the most used sections on the site. These links will vary depending upon what types of coverage and services are offered by your employer. Additionally, if you have purchased supplemental health coverage, you would see links for those as well.

This section will be customized for your specific needs as they change over time. You may also want to keep an eye out for any important message from your employer at the top of this screen.

	🕼 Pruder	ntial Workplace Benefits			Jane Public	Logout [→			
) My Benefits		Welcome to Workplace	Benefits!	Welcome back Last time visited: S	days ago				
		How can we help you today?							
My Claims		200							
(2) My Profile		File a claim <u>IT'S</u> SIMPLE-SUBMIT TODAY	Check your claim status <u>view</u> where your claim is	Manage Beneficiaries Review/update your profile		🔊 Prudential	Workplace Benefits		2
		11				Welcome to W	orkplace Ben	efits!	
(?) Help									
Theip						How can we	help you today?		
		PROOF OF GOOD HEALTH Proof of Good Health is pending.		REVIEW	1		I Claim MPLE-SUBMIT TODAY		
		Benefits 0				? Check	your claim status ERE YOUR CLAIM IS		
		Type Basic Life	Effective 01/01/20XX	Amount \$34,000.00		Manage Benef	iciarios		
		Employee Optional Life	01/01/20XX	\$54,000.00		Manage bener	iciaries		
		Spouse Dependent Life	01/01/20XX	\$10,000.00		Review/update	your profile		
		Absence Service	01/01/20XX						
		Short Term Disabilty	01/01/20XX	\$68,000.00					
		Long Term Disability	01/01/20XX						
		Accidental death and dismemberment insurance	01/01/20XX	\$34,000.00					
		> Federal Family Medical Leave	04/25/20XX						
		> Company Leave	04/25/20XX]
		Please refer to your plan document for additional information	n on all coverages available under you shown.	ir plan. You may be eligible or enrolled for coverages n	iot yet		(E) My Claims	() My Profile	(?) Help

MyBenefits

If Prudential is providing Coverage Record Keeping Services, you will see the Benefits section on the home page. Your current benefits will be displayed along with any special messages that may apply.

	🌀 Prude	ntial Workplace Benefits			(2) Jane Public	Loj	1
) My Benefits		Welcome to Workplace I	Benefits!	Welcome back Last time visited: 5 da	iys ago		
) My Claims () My Profile		How can we help you today?	Check your claim status <u>view</u> where your claim is	Manage Beneficiaries Review/update your profile			×
? Help						Benefits	My Benefits
		PROOF OF GOOD HEALTH Proof of Good Health is pending.		REVIEW		No.2 Benefits (E) My Claims	My Benefits Overview → Proof of Good Health → Manage Beneficiaries →
		Benefits 🚯				() My Profile	le :
		Туре	Effective	Amount		,	
		Basic Life	01/01/20XX	\$34,000.00			
		Employee Optional Life	01/01/20XX			7	
		Spouse Dependent Life	01/01/20XX	\$10,000.00		Help	
		Absence Service	01/01/20XX				
		Short Term Disability	01/01/20XX	\$68,000.00			
		Long Term Disabilty	01/01/20XX				iea
		Accidental death and dismemberment insurance	01/01/20XX	\$34,000.00			
		Federal Family Medical Leave	04/25/20XX				
		> Company Leave	04/25/20XX				
		Please refer to your plan document for additional informatio	on on all coverages available under you shown.	r plan. You may be eligible or enrolled for coverages not	t yet	_	

To see your additional benefits, you can clik on the My Benefits icon in the navigation.

Depending upon the benefits and services your employer provides and the benefits you have chosen, you you may also have links for:

- Group Universal Life / GVUL
- Manage Beneficiaries
- Supplemental Health Benefits
- Proof of Good Health

Manage Beneficiaries

If you are enrolled in coverage(s) that allow beneficiary management, a <u>Manage beneficiaries</u> link will be visible on the home page <u>How can we help you today</u>? section and under *My Benefits* on the left side of the screen. You may also see your beneficiaries on the bottom of the home page.

	🕼 Prude	workplace Benefits				(Jane Public	Logout [→		
(C) My Benefits		Welcome to WOI	rkplace	Benefits!		Welcome back! Last time visited: 5 days ago				
ی My Claims © My Profile Help		How can we help you to File a cl Pressure Proof of Good Health		Check your claim status	Manage Beneficiz			© My Benefits	My Benefits	×
		Benefits (1)					_		My Benefits Overview $ ightarrow$	
									Group Universal Life / GVUL $ ightarrow$	
		Туре		Effective		Amount		My Claims	Proof of Good Health $ ightarrow$	
		Basic Life		01/01/20XX		\$34,000.00			Manage Beneficiaries $ ightarrow$	
		Employee Optional Life		01/01/20XX						
		Spouse Dependent Life		01/01/20XX		\$10,000.00		8		
		Absence Service		01/01/20XX				My Profile		
		Short Term Disability		01/01/20XX		\$68,000.00				
		Long Term Disability		01/01/20XX						
		Accidental death and dismemi Federal Family Medical Leave	perment insurance	01/01/20XX 04/25/20XX		\$34,000.00		(?) Help		
		Federal Family Medical Leave Company Leave		04/25/20XX						
			t for additional informati		your plan. You may be eligi	ble or enrolled for coverages not yet				
		Beneficiaries 🚯								
		Name	Туре	Effective	Share	Coverage				
		John Public	Primary	05/10/20XX	50%	All				
		Anne Public	Primary	05/10/20XX	50%	All				
						Update Beneficiaries				

To view or change beneficiaries follow the link.

View/Change/Add Beneficiaries

Clicking on the Add a Beneficiary button will allow you to designate your beneficiaries.

	Differential water	orkplace Benefits			Jane Public	Logo			
Ø	Beneficia	aries							
My Benefits	Beneficiary changes can only be made once every 24 hours. Updates/deletions are not processed until the 'Submit All Beneficiary Changes' button is clicked.								
(III) My Claims	Add a Beneficiary								
8	ALL COVERAGES								
My Profile	Name	Туре	Share (%) Divide Equally						
	John Public	Primary O Secondary	50 %	Edit Delete					
? Help	Anne Public	● Primary 〇 Secondary	50 %	Edit Delete					
	Add a Beneficiary								

If you are permitted to elect beneficiaries by Coverage, select the coverage(s) that you want to apply for this beneficiary. You may also check the "Select All" option which will apply all coverages to that beneficiary.

You will first have to choose the beneficiary *Type* and enter the details requested on the screen. The required information will vary depending on the beneficiary type you select. Provide the required information for the beneficiary you are adding and click on *Add a Beneficiary*.

Type of beneficiary ● Individual ○ Organization	O Trust O Estate O) Other O Preference	ce Beneficiary	
First name	Last name		Relationship	
Adam	Public		Child	¢
Date of birth (optional)	Social security	number (optional)	Country (optional)	
MM-DD-YYYY	123-45-6789)	United States	\$
City (optional)	e as my address	State (optional)		•
			Is	
Zip code (optional)		Phone number (optional)	

Repeat this process to continue adding and/or editing all your beneficiaries.

Once you have entered the information for all your beneficiaries, you will then indicate which are *Primary* and which are *Secondary*. A secondary beneficiary receives the benefit payment if the primary beneficiaries are all deceased. To designate a beneficiary as secondary, you must also have a primary beneficiary on file.

Next, indicate the *Share* by entering a whole number in each percentage field. Total percentages for Primary beneficiaries and total percentages for Secondary beneficiaries must equal 100%. If you would like to split the benefit equally among all beneficiaries, click on *Share (%) Divide Equally* to allow the system to enter the percentage for you.

Beneficiary changes can only be made once every 24 hours. Updates/deletions are not processed until the 'Submit All Beneficiary Changes' button is clicked.								
Add a Beneficiary								
ALL COVERAGES								
Name	Туре	Share (%)Divide Equally						
Estate of John Public	Primary O Secondary	50 %	Edit Delete					
Anne Public	$\ensuremath{ extsf{ eq}}$ Primary $\ensuremath{ extsf{ o}}$ Secondary	50 %	Edit Delete					
Add a Beneficiary			Submit All Beneficiary Changes					

Click on *Submit All Beneficiary Changes* to save your beneficiary designations. You can return to the site at any time to review and change these designations.

To change or remove a beneficiary, simply utilize the *Edit* and *Delete* options found to the right of each beneficiary. Once you have submitted your beneficiaries, you will need to wait until the next day to make any updates. Beneficiary changes can only be made once every 24 hours.

Proof of Good Health or Evidence of Insurability

If you requested new or additional coverage that requires Poof of Good Health or Evidence of Insurability, you can view the status of your health statement online by selecting *Proof of Good Health OR Evidence of Insurability (whichever applies)* from the navigation tab. You will be presented information for your health statement which includes the Status, along with any requested or received information. You will be able to view information like the application status along with the date it was submitted, details about the health statement, and details about any outstanding requirements along with the dates they were requested and/or received.

Any missing information that is required will be presented on this page. If you have missing health statement information that you must provide, you will have the ability to provide that information online via the 'Provide My Missing Information' link. If you have Additional Health Questions that are required, you will have the ability to upload the Long Form online. In addition, if you wish to Appeal a decision on your health statement, you will have the ability to upload your Appeal Documentation online.

Health Statement Documents can be viewed online when available, by clicking on the *View Document* link.



When the *Provide My Missing Information* link is clicked, you will be presented with the Missing Information page. This page will provide the information that we require from you (for example: Height, Weight or a health question that was not answered).

Missing Information

Please provide us with your missing information here.

leight			Æ
Select Feet	\$	Select Inches 🗢	
Veight			4
	Pou	ıds	

Once the Missing Information is provided and submitted, you can Print or Save a copy of your submission. In addition, the missing information you submitted will be available to view on the Proof of Good Health or Evidence of Insurability page.

If Additional Health Questions (Long Form) or Appeal Documentation has been provided online, this information that was uploaded will be available to view on the Proof of Good Health or Evidence of Insurability page.

When the *Upload My Long Form* link or *Upload My Appeal Documentation* link is clicked on, you will be presented with the Upload Documents page. This page will allow the user to upload their Long Form Health Statement or Appeal Documentation.

Upload Document Please provide us with your documents here.	
Upload document	A
	Save & Continue

My Claims

File a Claim / Report an Absence

To file a Disability or Absence Claim online or Report an Absence:

- 1. Select File a Claim from the home page, or
- 2. Select My Claims > File a Claim / Report an Absence

	Prudential MyBenefits	Jane Doe	Log Out ←]
	Welcome to Workplace Benefits!	Welcome back! Last time visited	: 5 days ago
My Benefits	A message for you Your employee benefits are very important to you, and Prudential wants you to have easy access to them. This secure s	ite will let you manage and	dlearn
(E) My Claims	more about your coverages and the services surrounding them quickly. How can we help you today?		
(Q) My Profile	File a claim Check your claim status ITS SIMPLE-SUBMIT TODAY VIEW WHERE YOUR CLAIM IS	a GUL/GVUL payment or fund depos ge beneficiaries w/update your profile	it
© My Benefits My Claims My Profile	X My Claims File a Claim / Report an Absence → Claim Status → Claim History → Tax Statements →		

Report an Absence/Add Time

Directly from the home page, if you need to report an absence, you will be taken to the Report an Absence/Add Time page. Select your claim by clicking *Add Time* in the applicable row.

	Druder	Prudential Workplace Benefits							
() My Benefits		Select of	claim						
		Claim Number	Date of First Notice	Reason for Absence	Absence Relationship				
®		12907375	11/10/20XX	Care of a Family Member	Spouse	Add time			
My Claims		12906854	10/27/20XX	Employee's Own Health Condition	Employee	Add time			
(2) My Profile						Start a new clair	n		

What you will need & what to expect

If you selected File a Claim from the home page, you will be taken directly to the first step in the claims submission process or Add Time page. If you clicked on My Claims > File a Claim, you will see the following page.

On this page, you are provided with a list of items and information you may need to complete the claim submission process. You can gather all necessary information and then click on *File a Claim / Report an Absence*.





Just like on the home page link, when clicking File a Claim / Report an Absence, if you have a claim where you can add time, you will be taken to the Add Time screen. Click on your claim number or add time next to the claim. Click Start a new claim to get started.

Select claim								
Claim Number	Date of First Notice	Reason for Absence	Absence Relationship					
12907375	11/10/20XX	Care of a Family Member	Spouse	Add time				
12906854	10/27/20XX	Employee's Own Health Condition	Employee	Add time				
				Start a new claim				

Step 1 – Demographic Info

The first step in the claim submission process is to provide or verify your Personal and Work Information which may, in some cases, have already been provided by your Employer.

Simply provide, verify, or edit the information and click on *Save & Continue*.

1 Demograpi	2 hic Info Reason	Time	3 Away	4 Payment	5 Finish	
Personal Information			Work Inf	ormation		
Name: (Need to edit? Click Update Profile)			Employer:			
Jane	Public		XYZ Con	npany		
Social Security Number:			Work State	2:		
••• • 1234			Alabam	a		:
Date of Birth:			Employee	ID:		
01/01/1975		#	505529			
Spousal or Domestic Partnership Status:			Job Catego	ory:		
Married		\$	Sedenta	iry		:
Gender:			Job Title:			
🔾 Male 💿 Female			CUSTON	IER ZONE TECH II		
Is this claim related to COVID-19 or the Co	ronavirus? *	÷	Work Loca	tion:		
is this claim related to COVID-19 or the Co	ronavirus? *	\$				

Then, you can indicate how you would like to be contacted regarding this claim. In most instances, updates will be made via the My Profile tab on the left of any screen.

You can choose to provide your mailing or email address to receive correspondence. By enrolling in Prudential's Go Green initiative, you will be choosing to receive communications from us quickly and securely through email and be environmentally conscious in the process. Please note that there is still some correspondence that Prudential is required to send via postal mail.

File a Claim / Rep	ort an	Absenc	е		
1 Demographic Info	2 Reason	3 Time Away	4 Payment	5 Finish	
Would you like the Preferred Communication Method	l for this claim to l	be email? (Need to edi	t? Click Update Pro	ofile)	
Personal Email (Need to edit? Click Update Profile)					
john.public@prudential.com					
Work Email (Need to edit? Click Update Profile)					
Preferred Email (Need to edit? Click Update Profile) Personal O Work					
Address for this claim	Residence (Nee	ed to edit? Click Updat	e Profile)		
Different Mailing Address	Domestic) Foreign			
	123 Main Str	reet			
	Apartment E	3			
	Springfield				
	Alabama		\$		
	12345				
Back					Save & Continue

File a Clai	im / Repo	ort an	Absenc	е		
	1 Demographic Info	2 Reason	3 Time Away	4 Payment	5 Finish	
Mobile Phone: (Need to edit?	Click Update Profile)					
Home Phone: (Need to edit? (Click Update Profile)					
Work Phone and Extension (N 973 - 548 - 3400	Need to edit? Click Updat	e Profile)				
Back						Save & Continue

Simply provide or verify the information and click on Save & Continue.

Step 2 – Reason

Next, you will be prompted to provide the reason for your absence. You will be presented with series of questions regarding the reason for your absence; the answers you choose on the first screen will dictate what other questions appear. Also, as you provide answers on certain screens, additional questions may appear. We know your time is valuable and have streamlined the process to request only information relevant to the type of claim you are submitting.

Once you have answered the questions on each screen, click on *Save & Continue*. (Depending on your answers, you may see more screens for this step than shown below.)

Vhen will you be out of work? Please Select What is the last day you were/will be physically at work? **If this date is unknown, please provide an estimated date (required) MM/DD/YYYY What was/is the first date you were unable to work due to this absence?	Demographic Info Reason Time Away Payment Finish When will you be out of work? <td< th=""><th>File a Cla</th><th>aim / Rep</th><th>ort an</th><th>Absend</th><th>e</th><th></th><th></th></td<>	File a Cla	aim / Rep	ort an	Absend	e		
When will you be out of work? Please Select What is the last day you were/will be physically at work? **If this date is unknown, please provide an estimated date (required) MM/DD/YYYY Image: Select in the second s	When will you be out of work? Please Select What is the last day you were/will be physically at work? **If this date is unknown, please provide an estimated date (required) MM/DD/YYYY Image: Select in the second s		O	2	3	4	5	
Please Select • What is the last day you were/will be physically at work? **If this date is unknown, please provide an estimated date (required) MM/DD/YYYY Image: Comparison of the second se	Please Select What is the last day you were/will be physically at work? **If this date is unknown, please provide an estimated date (required) MM/DD/YYYY What was/is the first date you were unable to work due to this absence? 		Demographic Info	Reason	Time Away	Payment	Finish	
MM/DD/YYYY What was/is the first date you were unable to work due to this absence?	MM/DD/YYYY What was/is the first date you were unable to work due to this absence?	-	ork?		\$			
What was/is the first date you were unable to work due to this absence?	What was/is the first date you were unable to work due to this absence?			rk? **If this date i	is unknown, please pr	ovide an estimated da	te (required)	
		MM/DD/YYYY						
MM/DD/YYYY 🗎	MM/DD/YYYY 🗎	What was/is the first date	you were unable to work d	lue to this absence	e?			
		MM/DD/YYYY						

File a Cl	aim / Rep	ort an	Absenc	e		
	•	2	3	4	5	
	Demographic Info	Reason	Time Away	Payment	Finish	
If you are out for COVID- Reason. What are you out of work	19 or Coronavirus and are e x for? (required)	xperiencing symp	toms, please select Em	nployee Own Serious I	Health Condition / Si	ckness for the Absence
Please Select			÷			
Back						Save & Continue

File a Cla	aim / Repo	ort an	Absenc	е		
	Demographic Info	2 Reason	3 Time Away	4 Payment	5 Finish	
Please provide a brief des	cription of the event which ca	used the accide	nt/injury:			
What was the date of the	accident/injury?					
MM/DD/YYYY						
What is the first day, inclu	ding non work days, this cond	dition made you	incapable of working	,		
MM/DD/YYYY						
Do you have the ability to O Yes O No Please provide a brief des	work from home?	n for this claim:				
Was the accident/injury th	ne result of a motor vehicle ac	cident?				
	ickness/Surgery related to yo	ur job?				
○ Yes ○ No						
Back						Save & Continue

File a Cla	aim / Rep	ort an	Absenc	e		
	Demographic Info	2 Reason	3 Time Away	4 Payment	5 Finish	
Physician Last Name						
Physician First Name						
● Domestic 〇 Foreign						
Physician Address Line 1 Physician Address Line 2						
Physician Address Line 2						
Back						Save & Continue

		2	3	4	5
	Demographic Info	Reason	Time Away	Payment	Finish
Physician State					
Please Select			\$		
Physician Postal Code					
Physician Country Foreign	Last Line				
Phone:					
Fax:					
Specialty: Please Select			\$		
○ Yes ○ No	ider discussed an expected				
What is your expected retu	urn to work date according	to your health car	re provider?		

File a	Claim	/ Report an	Absence
--------	--------------	--------------------	---------

O	2	3	4	5
Demographic Info	Reason	Time Away	Payment	Finish

I authorize and instruct any health plan, physician, health care professional, medical professional, hospital, clinic, laboratory, pharmacy, clearinghouse, data warehouse, or other organization that aggregates and maintains pharmacy data, MIB, Inc. (formerly known as the Medical Information Bureau), medical facility, or other health care provider or insurance company or producer that has provided treatment, payment, or services to me or on my behalf ("My Providers") to disclose my entire medical record and any other information concerning me or my mental or physical health to the Prudential Insurance Company of America(Prudential) and its agents, employees, and representatives. This includes information on the diagnosis or treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) infection and sexually transmitted diseases. This also includes information on the diagnosis and treatment of mental illness and the use of alcohol, drugs, and tobacco, but excludes psychotherapy notes.

I authorize any insurance company, employer, the Social Security Administration, or other person or institutions to provide any information, data, or records relating to my Social Security, Workers' Compensation, credit, financial, earnings, activities, or employment history to Prudential.

For purposes of this Authorization, I acknowledge that any agreements I have made with My Providers that restricts the disclosure of my protected health information as described above do not apply to this Authorization and I instruct My Providers to release and disclose my entire medical record without restriction, including any restrictions on healthcare items or services for which a healthcare provider has been paid out of pocket in full.

This information is to be disclosed under this Authorization so that Prudential may: 1) administer claims and determine or fulfill responsibility for coverage and provision of benefits; 2) obtain reinsurance; 3) administer coverage; and 4) conduct other legally permissible activities that relate to any coverage or benefits I have or have applied for with Prudential.

This Authorization shall remain in force for 24 months following the date of my signature below, while the coverage is in force, except to the extent that state law imposes a shorter duration. A copy of this Authorization is as valid as the original. I understand that I have the right to revoke this Authorization in writing, at any time, by sending a written request for revocation to Prudential at: P.O. Box 13480, Philadelphia, PA 19176. I understand that a revocation is not effective to the extent that any of My Providers or Prudential has relied on this Authorization or to the extent that Prudential has a legal right to contest a claim under any insurance policy or to contest the policy itself. I understand that any information that is disclosed pursuant to this authorization may be redisclosed and will no longer be protected by the HIPAA Privacy Rule governing privacy and confidentiality of health information.

I understand that if I refuse to sign this Authorization to release the entire medical record, Prudential may not be able to process my claim for benefits and may not be able to make any benefit payments. I understand that I have the right to receive a copy of this Authorization.

Authorization for Release of Information to Prudential Insurance Company

This authorization is intended to comply w	vith the HIPAA Privacy Rule.		
I accept the terms of this authorization.			
○ Yes ○ No			
Back		Save 8	& Continue

If medical records are required, the final screen in this step conveniently allows you to provide electronic authorization for your physician to release those records. Review the Authorization Statement and check *Yes*.

When you submit your claim, the system will automatically send a faxed copy of your authorization, including your electronic signature, to the fax number you provided.

If you do not wish to provide electronic consent, simply check *No*, and move forward. In this case, you will be required to provide your physician with written authorization to release your records to Prudential.

Step 3 – Time Away

First, you need to provide us with the days you will be absent. Please type in the field or click on the calendar icon to provide the first and last day of your absence.



F	Answer a few short questions to help	us verify your absence time.	
When do you need to be awa	ay from work? Last day of absence		
MM/DD/YYYY	MM/DD/YYYY	When do you need to be away from work? First day of absence Last day of absence	
I am not sure about the last date	of my absence	MM/DD/YYY MM/DD/YYY MM/DD/YYY MM/DD/YYY	
How often will you be absen	t during this time?	August 2023 > S M T W T F S z this time?	
O Every day		30 31 1 2 3 4 5	
O The same days and times eve	ry week	6 7 8 9 10 11 12	
 Varying days and times 		13 14 15 16 17 18 19	
		20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2	
		Save & Continue	_

Not sure about your last day of absence?

It's okay if you don't know the last day of your absence. You can input the date of your next doctor's office appointment. Or you can check the box that says "I am not sure about the last date of my absence". When you click on this box, we will assume 30 days from your first day of absence to get you started. Contact Customer Service at 1-877-367-7781 any time to provide updates.

First day of absence		Last day of absence	
08/01/2023	i	08/31/2023	Ö

If you entered a last day of absence and *then* clicked on the "I am not sure about the last date of my absence", we will update your last date of absence to be 30 calendar days from your first date of absence. You will see a pop-up message informing you of this update. Select OK to accept or *Cancel* to uncheck that box and keep the last day of absence you provided.

Last Day of Absence	
You have indicated you are unsure of your absence to be 30 calendar days from your f	
ОК	Cancel

How often will you be absent?

Next, you'll be asked how often you will be absent. You will get different questions depending upon how often you will be absent.

Every day

Choose *every day* if you will be out every day of your entire absence. Then, indicate whether or not you will need full or partial days.

Full days indicate you will be absent for the full day of your normal work schedule.

Partial days indicate that you will be absent for only a part of your normal work schedule. For example, you will be absent from 8am to 12pm when your normal work schedule is 8am to 4pm.

1	Answer a few short questions to help us verify your absence time .	
When do you need to be a	-	
First day of absence	Last day of absence	
09/01/2025	09/30/2023 T	
I am not sure about the last d	late of my absence 🕐	
How often will you be abs	sent during this time?	
 How often will you be abs Every day The same days and times Varying days and times 		
 Every day The same days and times Varying days and times 		ſ
 Every day The same days and times Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full of	every week	Enter Time
 Every day The same days and times Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full of Full days (?) 	every week days or partial days of absence?	
 Every day The same days and times Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full of Full days (?) 	every week	
 Every day The same days and times Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full days Full days ? You will work a par 	every week days or partial days of absence? rtial day on the first day of absence.	A

Full Days

If you choose full days, you can indicate if you work a partial day on your first day of absence. If so, enter your start time you'll need to be away. You can click on the time and either manually type the start time or use the arrows to update the hours, time, and am or pm.

Partial Days

If you choose partial days, indicate what hours you will need to be out of work every day of your absence. You can click on the time and either manually type the start time or use the arrows to update the hours, time, and am or pm.

 Every day The same days and times every week Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full days or partial days of absence? Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM PM 	How often will you be absent dur	ng this time?	
 Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full days or partial days of absence? Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time Inter Time<th>• Every day</th><th></th><th></th>	• Every day		
Got it. Will you need full days or partial days of absence? Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM PM 	O The same days and times every we	ŀk	
 Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time Image: Amage: Amage:	O Varying days and times		
 Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM PM 	Got it. Will you need full days or	partial days of absence?	
So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM 12:00 PM Save & Control	🔘 Full days 🕜		
So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM 12:00 PM PM	Partial days ??		
Am Am 12:00 PM	×	D	
	12 • 00		Save & Continu
	- v v		
Clear Done	Clear (Done)		

Once you made your updates, click Save & Continue to proceed to the next screen.

Same days and times each week

If you will be absent the same days and times each week, but not full weeks at a time, choose *The same days and times every week*.

Click on the days you will be out of work each week. Then, indicate whether or not you'll be away full or partial days. Full days indicates you will be out your full work day.

O Every	/ day
The s	ame days and times every week
🔿 Varyii	ng days and times
lease se	elect the days you'll be out of work each week.
Sun	Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
	Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
Got it. W	

If you choose *Partial days* you will need to indicate when you'll be out of work during your absence. You can click on the times and update them in the pop-up that appears.

O Every day	-
• • •	nd times every week
 Varying days and 	,
Please select the o	days you'll be out of work each week.
Sun Mon	Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
Got it. Will you ne	ed full days or partial days of absence?
🔘 Full days ၇	
• Partial days 🥐	
So, what hours wi	II you need to be out of work every day of your absence?
Starts (9:00 AM)	Ends (12:00 PM)

Г

Click Save & Continue at the bottom of the page to proceed to the next screen.

Varying dates and times

If your absence varies by week, you can select *varying days and times*. This will display a calendar. Click on each day of the calendar that you will be absent. The days you click will appear blue on the calendar. Simply click on the day to remove it if you selected it by mistake. If your absence extends across multiple months, make sure to click on the days in the next month(s), too. You can click on the left arrow next to the month to advance to the next month.

Updating your absence time: As you click each day on the calendar, it will be listed with the date, the option to choose full day, and the option to update your start and end time. Choose full day by clicking on it or update your start and end times by clicking on each of those fields.

rirst day			be ut	ay no	m wor		of abconsc		
09/01/2	of absend	e		6	a	Last day	of absence	ā	
∟ lam	not sure a	bout the	e last dat	e of my a	absence	Ø			
How of	ten will	you b	e abse	nt duri	ing thi	s time?			
O Eve	ery day								
-	e same da			ery wee	k				
Var	rying days	and tin	nes						
Got it.	Enter th	e date	es and	times	you'll	be abse	ent.		
<			tember 2	2023		>	Fri 09/01/2023	Full Day	Starts 1:00 PM Ends 5:00 PM
S	M 28	Т	W	т 31	F	5 2	Wed 09/06/2023	🔽 Full Day	Charles (10-00 AM) E-J- (44 FO DM)
									STATIS I TYTILAM I FOOS TTYSUDM
27 3	4	29 5	30	7	8	9	Wed 09/00/2023	Full Day	Starts (12:00 AM) Ends (11:59 PM)
					8 15		Thu 09/07/2023	Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	15 22	9 16 23	Thu 09/07/2023	Sull Day	Starts (12:00 AM) Ends (11:59 PM)
3 10	4	5	6 13	7 14	15	9 16		-	
3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	15 22	9 16 23	Thu 09/07/2023	Sull Day	Starts (12:00 AM) Ends (11:59 PM)
3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	15 22	9 16 23	Thu 09/07/2023 Mon 09/11/2023	Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	15 22	9 16 23	Thu 09/07/2023 Mon 09/11/2023	Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	15 22	9 16 23	Thu 09/07/2023 Mon 09/11/2023 Tue 09/12/2023 Wed 09/20/2023	 Full Day Full Day Full Day Full Day Full Day 	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	15 22	9 16 23	Thu 09/07/2023 Mon 09/11/2023 Tue 09/12/2023	Full Day Full Day Full Day Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	15 22	9 16 23	Thu 09/07/2023 Mon 09/11/2023 Tue 09/12/2023 Wed 09/20/2023	 Full Day Full Day Full Day Full Day Full Day 	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM

Click Save & Continue when you are finished.

Prior Time Taken Error Messages

If you request absence dates that you have previously requested, you will see a message at the top of the page. That message will tell you what dates you have previously requested time for. This includes dates that have been approved, denied, or are pending.

No matter how often you will be absent and at what frequency, we are checking those dates against previously requested time.

In order to proceed with your request, please update your absence dates to exclude previously requested time.

	Answer a few short questions to help us verify your absence time .
When do you need to be away	from work?
You've already requested abs	ence(s) on the following days: 08/09/2023, 08/17/2023
Please update the dates you l	have entered to exclude previously requested absences or contact Customer Service at 1-877-367-7781 for assistance.
First day of absence	Last day of absence
08/01/2023	6 08/31/2023 6
I am not sure about the last date of	f my absence 🧿
How often will you be absent	during this time?
🔘 Every day	
O The same days and times every	/ week
0,	

Work Schedule

Now it's time to update your typical work schedule. For every week you've requested an absence, you will see a work week that needs to be reviewed, updated, and confirmed.

The work schedule will be pre-populated with either:

- A work schedule you've provided in the past on other claims
- A work schedule provided by your employer, when applicable
- A default work schedule if nothing else is available

		Next, we'll gathe evaluate your a		l your typical w	ork schedule to
	update your wee	ekly schedule. ing your absence, it's okay to	artimata You should da	and of the following	
Enter your sche Enter your typic	edule from last week		estimate. Fou should us t	one of the following.	
		ered, contact Customer Servi	ice at 1-877-367-7781, M-F	8AM to 8PM ET.	
Week 1 (Oct 8	- Oct 14)				•
Sun Mor	ify the days and hours you wo	rk each week.	Sat Sat Ye	nch/break time paid? es o No	
Day	Day Start	Lunch/break start	Lunch/break end	Day end	
50)					
	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	4:00 PM	Same for all days
Monday		(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Monday Tuesday Wednesday	(8:00 AM)				Same for all days
Monday Tuesday Wednesday	(8:00 AM) (8:00 AM)	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday	(8:00 AM) (8:00 AM) (8:00 AM)	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday	(8:00 AM) (8:00 AM) (8:00 AM) (8:00 AM)	(1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM)	(1:00 PM) (1:00 PM) (1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM) (4:00 PM) (4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday This schedd	(8:00 AM)	(1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM)	(1:00 PM) (1:00 PM) (1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM) (4:00 PM) (4:00 PM)	
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday This schedi Week 2 (Oct 1	(8:00 AM)	(1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM)	(1:00 PM) (1:00 PM) (1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM) (4:00 PM) (4:00 PM)	Done
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday	(8:00 AM) (8:00 AM) <td< td=""><td>(1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM)</td><td>(1:00 PM) (1:00 PM) (1:00 PM)</td><td>(4:00 PM) (4:00 PM) (4:00 PM)</td><td>Done</td></td<>	(1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM) (1200 PM)	(1:00 PM) (1:00 PM) (1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM) (4:00 PM) (4:00 PM)	Done

You can update your work schedule by:

- clicking on days to add or remove them
- clicking on yes or no to indicate whether your lunch/break is paid or not

Please select or modify the days and hou	rs you work each week.			ls your lunch/br	eak time paid?
Sun Mon Tue	Wed Thu	Fri	Sat	O Yes	No

- clicking on the *Day start* and *Day end* times
- clicking on the Lunch/break start and Lunch/break end times when applicable

- clicking *Same for all days* if your schedule is the same for every week

Day	Day Start	Lunch/break start	Lunch/break end	Day end				
Monday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days			
Tuesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)				
Wednesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)				
Thursday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)				
Friday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)				
This schedule remains the same for all weeks of this absence.								

Confirming your work schedule

Once you've reviewed and updated your work schedule (if applicable), click the Done button. The next work week will expand and you can update this work week separately.

sun Mon	the days and hours you work ea	Thu Fri	Is your lun	ch/break time paid?	
Day	Day Start	Lunch/break start	Lunch/break end	Day end	
Monday	(8:00 AM)	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Tuesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Wednesday	8:00 AM	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Thursday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Friday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	
This schedule	e remains the same for all w	eeks of this absence.			Don

If your schedule is the same for all weeks of your absence, you can click that box to indicate as such. All work weeks will be confirmed as *done*.

	Next, we'll gather details around your typical work schedule evaluate your absence request.	to
Review & update your w	eekly schedule.	
f you are unsure of your work schedule d	uring your absence, it's okay to estimate. You should do one of the following:	
 Enter your schedule from last week Enter your typical schedule Leave or modify the schedule that's pro 	ovided below	
f your schedule changes from what you e	ntered, contact Customer Service at 1-877-367-7781, M-F 8AM to 8PM ET.	
Week 1 (Oct 8 - Oct 14)		0
Week 2 (Oct 15 - Oct 21)		0
Week 3 (Oct 22 - Oct 28)		0
Week 4 (Oct 29 - Nov 4)		0

Click on *Save & Continue* to proceed to the next screen.

View the Summary of Your Request

On this screen, you'll see a summary of your request. The calendar will show the dates you requested in blue along with green dots indicating your work schedule. There will also be a written summary of how often you'll be out.

You can change the month use the right and left arrows next to the Month. Below are various examples of the calendar view based on how often you will requested your absence for.





Absence same days and times





Requested absence days

If you have requested more than 10 absences, you can click on View More to see the rest of them listed out in text.

Requested absence days	
You've requested:	Requested absence days
Fri - Sep 01, 2023 (Partial day - 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM) Wed - Sep 06, 2023 (Full day) Thu - Sep 07, 2023 (Full day) Mon - Sep 11, 2023 (Full day) Tue - Sep 12, 2023 (Partial day - 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM) Wed - Sep 20, 2023 (Full day) Thu - Sep 21, 2023 (Full day) Mon - Sep 12, 2023 (Full day) Thu - Sep 21, 2023 (Full day) Mon - Sep 25, 2023 (Full day)	You've requested: Tue - Sep 26, 2023 (Full day) Wed - Sep 27, 2023 (Full day) Thu - Sep 28, 2023 (Full day) Fri - Sep 29, 2023 (Partial day - 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM)
VIEW MORE >	< BACK
 Scheduled Working Days 	Scheduled Working Days

Click Save & Continue to proceed to the next step.
Step 4 – Payment

If you are filing a claim for disability benefits and Prudential will be issuing benefit payments, you will be asked how you would like to receive your disability benefit payments. You can choose to set up a direct deposit into an account of your choosing or you can receive payments at the address you provided earlier, via postal mail. You can also indicate other sources of income associated with the disability being reported.

	Demographic Info	Reason Time Away	4 Payment	5 Finish		
Please Indicate deduct	tions that should be with	held from your benefits	, if applicable.			
Туре	Amount	Frequency	Start D	ate	End Date	
Voluntary FIT	\$	Please	Select 🛊 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	#
Do you have any other	r income as a result of th	is disability?				
Туре	Amount	Frequency	Start D	ate	End Date	
SSDB	\$	Please	Select 🛊 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	m
□ SS Retirement	\$	Please	Select 🗣 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	m
🗆 SS - Other	\$	Please	Select 🔹 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	#
Workers' Comp	\$	Please	Select 🛊 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	#
🗆 No Fault	\$	Please	Select 🗣 🛛 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	#
A&S/Sal Cont	\$	Please	Select 🗣 🛛 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	#
State Disab.	\$	Please	Select 🔹 MM/	/DD/YYYY 🛗	MM/DD/YYYY	#
Back					Save & C	ontinue

Click Save & Continue to proceed.

Would you like to receive any eligible benefit payment	s through Direct Deposit?	
 Yes, I authorize Direct Deposit as specified in the <u>El</u> 		eement O No
Banking Information:		
Account Owner Name		
		Public
Jane		Public
Type of Account	Bank Name	
● Checking ○ Saving		
Bank Transit Routing Number		Confirm Bank Transit Routing Number
Bank Account Number		Confirm Bank Account Number
Name 123 Main St		1001
City, ST 12345		
		\$
		_
121000497	1234567890	
Routing	Bank Account	
Number	Number	
Back		Save & Continue

Click Save & Continue to proceed to the final step.

On the next screen, click on *Save & Continue* to acknowledge that you have read the disclaimer.

Step 5 – Finish

The fifth and final step gives you the opportunity to review and confirm your claim information.

Use the right arrow buttons to expand and collapse each section. Click within each section if you need to make any changes. Click on *Continue* after verifying the information.

File a Cl	aim / Rep	ort an	Absenc	е		
	Demographic Info	Reason	Time Away	Payment	5 Finish	
> Demographic Inf	ormation					
 Reason Time Away 						
 Time Away 						
Back						Continue

Next you will see a list of disclaimers for specific states. Click on Submit Claim.



A Prudential Claim Number will then be assigned. Since online claim submissions are in real time, this screen confirms that your claim was created in our Disability/Absence Claim System and is available to view in the claim status section.



Claims Status

The Claim Status page provides you with a list of claims that includes the type of claim, claim number, when it was submitted and the claim status.

	Prudential Workplace Benefits	Nola Abcd	Logout [→
() My Benefits	Claim Status		
(E) My Claims	Disability and Absence		
() My Profile	 Check the status of your claim View claim documents Upload claim documents View absence details View payment history if applicable 	→	
? Help			
	Workplace Benefits	Jane Public	Logout [→
© My Benefits My Claims My Claims	 Disability and Absence Claims Care of a Family Member - Spouse Claim #12225382 Submitted Jul 18, 200X Employee's Own Health Condition - Employee Claim #12193734 Submitted Apr 9, 200X 		
(?) Неф	Your Absence and STD Claim Experi September 9, 20XX 2 mins What to expect after you file your Absence or STD claim	ence	
	Frequently Asked Questions How long does it take to get my benefit approved?		
	What can I expect after my short-term disability claim is approved?		
	> How can I extend my time out of work for an existing claim?		

The tool provides detailed information for the claim including action that is needed and the activity for the claim.

In addition, there is a short video that speaks to what an employee can expect after they file, their Absence and/or STD claim and there are frequently asked questions (FAQs) which provide additional information on topics such as the FMLA, timeline to receiving a decision, links to State Mandated benefits, etc.

✓ Care of a Family Member	er - Spouse Claim #12225382 Submitted Jul 18	B, 20XX
Siew Claim Documents	L Upload Claim Documents	
	Care of a Family Member - S	Snouso
		spouse
Submission	Document Collection and Assessmer You have returned to work.	
ederal Leave Certification F	Period (as of Jun 11, 20XX 2:42 AM)	Mar 30, 20XX - Mar 29, 20XX
Federal Leave Pattern & Duration Starting 03/30/20) 4 x per month for & hours ending 03/29/20XX		Time Available 11.60 Weeks Add additional time to this claim
Note: Access the Absence Cale	endar to view the status of your requested tim	e away from work. View Calendar
	Expected Return to Work: Jul 25,	20XX
Recent Activity		View Claim Documents
We sent "Absence Only Letters - Inter	mittent Approval"	Apr 18, 20XX
We received "Care of Family Member	(COFM) Medical Cert - Care of Family Member (COFM) Med	dical Cert - Physician" Apr 16, 20XX
We sent "Absence Only Letters - Inter	mittent Approval"	Apr 3, 20XX
We received "Care of Family Member	(COFM) Medical Cert - Care of Family Member (COFM) Med	dical Cert - Physician" Mar 30, 20XX
	oval/Denial letter"	Aug 1, 20XX

From the page, you can link to other areas of the website to obtain or provide additional information, including reviewing leaves of absence via the Absence Calendar and/or uploading additional documentation for your claim.

Г

Claim History

To view the history of a Disability or Absence Claim online, select *Claims History* from the My Claims navigation tab. This page will provide a list of your claims when you click on *Check my Disability & Absence claim history*.

	Workplace Benefits	Nola Abcd	Logout [→
() My Benefits	Claim History		
(E) My Claims	Disability and Absence Vlew your absence details 		
() My Profile	 View claim documents View payment information View employee absence summary 	→	
(?) Help		Ç≱	

	Prudential Workplace Benefits	Nola Smith	Logout [→
© My Benefits	Disability & Absence Claim History		
	Use arrow button (🕟) to expand or close each section.	Absence Calendar	
(E) My Claims	Bonding With Child - Biological Child Claim #: 13099740 Submission Date: Jan 27, 2023		
() My Profile	Absence Coverages (may include paid leave) (3*) Other Information year can update: Add Additional Time to This Claim Contact Information Explainers, Perference Medical Authorization Physician Information Physician Information Unlead Docu_mints to Claim		
(?) Help	Absence Details Payments Claim Documents Employee Absence Summar Activity Description Document Type Date Received Web Claimant Statement - Web Claimant Statement unread Jan 27, 2023	y Top 10 🗢	
	Employee's Own Health Condition Claim #: 13099686 Submission Date: Oct 04, 2022		
	Employee's Own Health Condition Claim #: 13099881 Submission Date: Sep 25, 3222		
	Pregnancy Related - Employee Claim #: 13099673 Submission Date: Sep 21, 2022		

You can also click on the other section headings within the claim to expand additional information on *Absence Details, Claims Documents and Employee Absence Summary* OR *Payments, Claim Documents* and *Claim Events.* This additional information varies depending on the type of claim.

Add Additional Time to Claim

If applicable to your claim, you can add time to a claim from 4 locations. They each bring you to the same Add Time Away calendar.

- 1. Home page > File a Claim > Add Time
- 2. My Claims > File a Claim > Add Time
- 3. My Claims > Claim Status > Expand claim > Click on Add more time
- 4. My Claims > Claim History > Expand claim > Click on Add Additional Time to This Claim

Home Page > File a Claim

Welcome to Workplace Benefits!	Welcome back! Last time visited: 5 days ago
How can we help you today?	
File a claim IT'S SIMPLE-SUBMIT TODAY Check your claim status VIEW WHERE YOUR CLAIM IS	Manage Beneficiaries
	Review/update your profile

If you can have supplemental health coverage and can also file a supplemental health claim, you will see this pop-up from the home page. Select Disability/FMLA/Absence. The Select Claim screen will show you which claims are applicable to add time to.

Disability/FMLA/Absence	Supplemental health benefit
For Absence, Short Term Disability (STD),	Accident, Critical Illness & Hospital
and Long Term Disability (LTD) daims	Indemnity insurance coverages

My Claims > File a Claim > Add Time

Select	claim			
Claim Number	Date of First Notice	Reason for Absence	Absence Relationship	
12906267	10/27/20XX	Employee's Own Health Condition	Employee	Add time
12906314	11/10/20XX	Pregnancy Related	Employee	Add time
				Start a new claim

My Claims > Claim Status



My Claims > Claim History



Step 1 – Absence Times

First, you need to provide us with the days you will be absent. Please type in the field or click on the calendar icon to provide the first and last day of your absence.

Answer a few short questions to help us verify	your absence time.
When do you need to be away from work? First day of absence Last day of absence	When do you need to be away from work? First day of absence
	MM/DD/YYYY F
I am not sure about the last date of my absence	August 2023 > S M T F S 30 31 1 2 3 4 5
How often will you be absent during this time?	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 29 24 25 26
O The same days and times every week	20 21 22 25 24 23 20 27 28 29 30 31 1 2
O Varying days and times	

Not sure about your last day of absence?

It's okay if you don't know the last day of your absence. You can input the date of your next doctor's office appointment. Or you can check the box that says "I am not sure about the last date of my absence". When you click on this box, we will assume 30 days from your first day of absence to get you started. Contact Customer Service at 1-877-367-7781 any time to provide updates.

First day of absence		Last day of absence	
08/01/2023	Ö	08/31/2023	Ö

If you entered a last day of absence and *then* clicked on the "I am not sure about the last date of my absence", we will update your last date of absence to be 30 calendar days from your first date of absence. You will see a pop-up message informing you of this update. Select OK to accept or *Cancel* to uncheck that box and keep the last day of absence you provided.

Last Day of Absence	
You have indicated you are unsure of your r absence to be 30 calendar days from your fi	
ок	Cancel

How often will you be absent?

Next, you'll be asked how often you will be absent. You will get different questions depending upon how often you will be absent.

Every day

Choose *every day* if you will be out every day of your entire absence. Then, indicate whether or not you will need full or partial days.

Full days indicate you will be absent for the full day of your normal work schedule.

Partial days indicate that you will be absent for only a part of your normal work schedule. For example, you will be absent 8am to 12pm when your normal work schedule is 8am to 4pm.

Add Time Av	vay	
F.	Answer a few short questions to help us verify your absence time .	
When do you need to be aw First day of absence	ay from work? Last day of absence	
09/01/2023		
I am not sure about the last date How often will you be abset		
How often will you be abser	nt during this time?	
How often will you be abser	nt during this time?	
How often will you be absent Every day The same days and times ev Varying days and times	nt during this time?	
How often will you be absert Every day The same days and times ev Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full dat Full days ?	nt during this time? ery week ys or partial days of absence?	Enter Time
How often will you be absert • Every day The same days and times ev Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full dat • Full days ?	nt during this time? ery week	Enter Time 12:00
 How often will you be absent Every day The same days and times even Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full dat Full days ? You will work a partial 	nt during this time? ery week ys or partial days of absence? I day on the first day of absence.	

Full Days

If you choose full days, you can indicate if you work a partial day on your first day of absence. If so, enter your start time you'll need to be away. You can click on the time and either manually type the start time or use the arrows to update the hours, time, and am or pm.

×

Partial Days

If you choose partial days, indicate what hours you will need to be out of work every day of your absence. You can click on the time and either manually type the start time or use the arrows to update the hours, time, and am or pm.

 Every day The same days and times every week Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full days or partial days of absence? Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM PM 	How often will you be absent dur	ng this time?	
 Varying days and times Got it. Will you need full days or partial days of absence? Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time Inter Time<th>• Every day</th><th></th><th></th>	• Every day		
Got it. Will you need full days or partial days of absence? Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM PM 	O The same days and times every we	ŀk	
 Full days ? Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time Image: Amage: Amage:	O Varying days and times		
 Partial days ? So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM PM 	Got it. Will you need full days or	partial days of absence?	
So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM 12:00 PM Save & Control	🔘 Full days 🕜		
So, what hours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence? Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM Enter Time AM 12:00 PM PM	Partial days ??		
Am Am 12:00 PM	×	D	
	12 • 00		Save & Continu
	- v v		
Clear Done	Clear (Done)		

Once you made your updates, click Save & Continue to proceed to the next screen.

Same days and times each week

If you will be absent the same days and times each week, but not full weeks at a time, choose *The same days and times every week*.

Click on the days you will be out of work each week. Then, indicate whether or not you'll be away full or partial days. Full days indicates you will be out your full work day.

How ofte	-		-			
O Every	day					
The s	ame days and t	imes every w	eek			
🔿 Varyi	g days and tim	es				
'IPASP SP	lect the day	s vou'll he	out of work	each week		
Sun	Mon	s you'll be Tue	out of work	each week.	Fri	Sat
Sun		Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Sun Got it. W	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat

If you choose *Partial days* you will need to indicate when you'll be out of work during your absence. You can click on the times and update them in the pop-up that appears.

	lay
The sa	me days and times every week
O Varyin	g days and times
Please se	ect the days you'll be out of work each week.
Sun	Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
Got it. Wi	I you need full days or partial days of absence?
O Full da	ys 🕜
	days 🧿
💿 Partia	
	nours will you need to be out of work every day of your absence?

Г

Click Save & Continue at the bottom of the page to proceed to the next screen.

Varying dates and times

If your absence varies by week, you can select *varying days and times*. This will display a calendar. Click on each day of the calendar that you will be absent. The days you click will appear blue on the calendar. Simply click on the day to remove it if you selected it by mistake. If your absence extends across multiple months, make sure to click on the days in the next month(s), too. You can click on the left arrow next to the month to advance to the next month.

Updating your absence time: As you click each day on the calendar, it will be listed with the date, the option to choose full day, and the option to update your start and end time. Choose full day by clicking on it or update your start and end times by clicking on each of those fields.

Add Time Away	/		
F	Answer a few short que	estions to hel	p us verify your absence time.
When do you need to be away fro First day of absence	m work? Last day of absence		
09/01/2023		ā	
I am not sure about the last date of my	absence 🕐		
How often will you be absent dur	ng this time?		
O Every day			
 The same days and times every wee Varying days and times 	k		
	www.ill. he alwayst		
Got it. Enter the dates and times	you'll be absent.		
S M T W T Control of the second se	> Fri 09/01/2023	🔲 Full Day	Starts 1:00 PM Ends 5:00 PM
27 28 29 30 31 3 4 5 6 7	1 2 Wed 09/06/2023 8 9	🗹 Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
10 11 12 13 14 17 18 19 20 21	15 16 Thu 09/07/2023 22 23	🗹 🛛 Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
24 25 26 27 28	29 30 Mon 09/11/2023	Full Day	Starts (12:00 AM) Ends (11:59 PM)
	Tue 09/12/2023	🔲 Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
	Wed 09/20/2023	🔲 Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
	Thu 09/21/2023	Full Day	Starts 12:00 AM Ends 11:59 PM
	Fri 09/29/2023	Full Day	Starts (12:00 AM) Ends (11:59 PM)
			<u>Clear All</u>
			Save & Continue

Click Save & Continue when you are finished.

Prior Time Taken Error Messages

If you request absence dates that you have previously requested, you will see a message at the top of the page. That message will tell you what dates you have previously requested time for. This includes dates that have been approved, denied, or are pending.

No matter how often you will be absent and at what frequency, we are checking those dates against previously requested time.

In order to proceed with your request, please update your absence dates to exclude previously requested time.

Add Time Aw	lay
F	Answer a few short questions to help us verify your absence time .
When do you need to be awa You've already requested ab	y from work? sence(s) on the following days: 08/09/2023, 08/17/2023
Please update the dates you	have entered to exclude previously requested absences or contact Customer Service at 1-877-367-7781 for assistance.
First day of absence	Last day of absence
08/01/2023	€ 08/31/2023 €
 I am not sure about the last date How often will you be absent 	
💿 Every day	
O The same days and times even	y week

Step 2 – Work Schedule

Now it's time to update your typical work schedule. For every week you've requested an absence, you will see a work week that needs to be reviewed, updated, and confirmed.

The work schedule will be pre-populated with either:

- A work schedule you've provided in the past on other claims
- A work schedule provided by your employer, when applicable
- A default work schedule if nothing else is available

Add Tir	ne Away				
	A	Next, we'll gathe evaluate your at		your typical wo	rk schedule to
	pdate your we	ekly schedule.	estimate. You should do c	one of the following:	
Enter your typic	dule from last week al schedule the schedule that's provi	ded below			
If your schedule ch	anges from what you ent	ered, contact Customer Servic	e at 1-877-367-7781, M-F	8AM to 8PM ET.	
Week 1 (Oct 8	- Oct 14)				•
Please select or modif	Tue Wed	rk each week. Thu Fri (Sat Is your lur	nch/break time paid? s • No Day end	
Monday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Tuesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	
Wednesday	(8:00 AM)	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	
Thursday	(8:00 AM)	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	
Friday	(8:00 AM)	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	
This schedu	le remains the same for a	all weeks of this absence.			Done
Week 2 (Oct 15	5 - Oct 21)				•
Week 3 (Oct 22	2 - Oct 28)				•
Week 4 (Oct 29	9 - Nov 4)				•
Back					Save & Continue

You can update your work schedule by:

- clicking on days to add or remove them
- clicking on yes or no to indicate whether your lunch/break is paid or not

Please select or modify the	e days and hours you work each	week.		ls your lunch/br	eak time paid?
Sun Mon	Tue Wed	Thu Fri	Sat	O Yes	No No

- clicking on the *day start* and *day end* times
- clicking on the *lunch/break start* and *lunch/break end* times when applicable
- clicking *Same for all days* if your schedule is the same for every week

Day	Day Start	Lunch/break start	Lunch/break end	Day end	
Monday	8:00 AM	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Tuesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Wednesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Thursday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Friday	8:00 AM	12:00 PM	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	
This schedu	lle remains the same for a	ll weeks of this absence.			Done

Confirming your work schedule

Once you've reviewed and updated your work schedule (if applicable), click the Done button. The next work week will expand and you can update this work week separately.

Sun Mon	e days and hours you work ea	Thu Fri	Is your lunch	/break time paid? No	
Day	Day Start	Lunch/break start	Lunch/break end	Day end	
Monday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	Same for all days
Tuesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Wednesday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Thursday	8:00 AM	(12:00 PM)	1:00 PM	(4:00 PM)	
Friday	(8:00 AM)	(12:00 PM)	(1:00 PM)	(4:00 PM)	
	remains the same for all w	eeks of this absence			Done

If your schedule is the same for all weeks of your absence, you can click that box to indicate as such. All work weeks will be confirmed as *done*.

Add Time Away	y	
	Next, we'll gather details around your typical work schedule to evaluate your absence request.)
Review & update your w	eekly schedule. Iuring your absence, it's okay to estimate. You should do one of the following:	
 Enter your schedule from last week Enter your typical schedule Leave or modify the schedule that's pr If your schedule changes from what you enter the schedule schedule schedule schedule that you enter the schedule sche	ovided below entered, contact Customer Service at 1-877-367-7781, M-F 8AM to 8PM ET.	
Week 1 (Oct 8 - Oct 14)		S
Week 2 (Oct 15 - Oct 21)		S
Week 3 (Oct 22 - Oct 28)		S
Week 4 (Oct 29 - Nov 4)		S
Back	Sav	e & Continue

Click on *Save & Continue* to proceed to the next screen.

Step 3 – View the Summary of Your Request

On this screen, you'll see a summary of your request. The calendar will show the dates you requested in blue along with green dots indicating your work schedule. There will also be a written summary of how often you'll be out.

You can change the month use the right and left arrows next to the Month. Below are various examples of the calendar view based on how often you will requested your absence for.

Absence every day over a period of time



Absence same days and times





Requested absence days

If you have requested more than 10 absences, you can click on View More to see the rest of them listed out in text.



Step 4 – Preview and Confirm

On this page, review the information you provided. The work schedule that appears may be from prior claims. This will not impact your request to add time.

Preview and Confirm								
Absence		Work Schedule						
TimeAway	Jun 05, 2023 Starts at 12:00AM	Week Date	Week	Day	Day Start	Meal Start	Meal End	Day End
	Jun 06, 2023 Full Day	Mar 01, 2020	1	Mon	09:00AM	01:00PM	02:00PM	06:00PM
	Jun 07, 2023 Full Day			Tue	09:00AM	01:00PM	02:00PM	06:00PM
	Jun 08, 2023 Ends at 11:59PM			Wed	09:00AM	01:00PM	02:00PM	06:00PM
				Thu	09:00AM	01:00PM	02:00PM	06:00PM
				Fri	09:00AM	01:00PM	02:00PM	06:00PM
		Apr 10, 2022	1	Mon	08:00AM	-	-	04:30PM
				Tue	08:00AM	-	-	04:30PM
				Wed	08:00AM	-	-	04:30PM
				Thu	08:00AM	-	-	04:30PM
				Fri	08:00AM	-	-	04:30PM
Start Over	7			Fri	08:00AM	-	-	04:30PM

Clicking on *Start Over* will re-open the *Add Time Away calendar* where you will have to redo your time away. Click on *OK* if you want to start over, or click on *Cancel* to get back to the prior screen.



Once you confirm the dates, click on Submit.



View Absence Calendar

You can view your absence and their status on the Absence Calendar. You can access the calendar from two locations.

- 1. My Claims > Claim Status > View Absence Calendar
- 2. My Claims > Claim History > Absence Calendar icon

```
From Claim Status
```



Disability & Absence Claim History								
Use arrow button ()) to expand or close each section.								
Employee's Own Health Condition	Claim #: 13099752 Submission Date: Feb 06, 2023							
Absence Coverages (may include paid leave) \mathbb{Z}^{s}		Other I	nformation you can update:					
		Add Additional Time to This Claim E-Delivery Preference						
		Medical Authorization Return to Work Date						
			Documents to Claim					
Absence Details	Claim Documents		Employee Absence Summary					

The Legend will indicate the status of each time absence requested.

- Pending
- Approved
- Denied
- Not Taken

You can use the left and right-side arrows to move between months. Or, to go to the specific month you can change each month and year manually by clicking on each field. Then, click on *GO*.

Click on any day with an icon to learn more about it.



What if I see multiple icons on one day?

If you see multiple icons on one day, click on the icons to see a pop-up explaining them.

Legend	<		January 20	J23 Jan	2023	GO
For additional information, click on any date with a symbol(s).	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fr
Pending ORANGE TRIANGLE ▲ Requested absence date which is awaiting processing and decision by Prudential	1	2	3	4	5	6
Approved GREEN CIRCLE ● Requested absence date which was approved		•	•	•	*	•
Denied RED DIAMOND ♦ Requested absence date which was denied	8	9	10	11	12	13
Not Taken GREY STAR★ Previously requested absence date which is no longer needed		•	•	•	•	•
	15	16	17	18	19	20

Daily Absence Summary							
Date: 01/02/2023		Current Work Schedule Time: 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM					
Claim #: 13099740 Claim Reason: Bonding With Child Relationship: Biological Child							
	I and the second	Leave Name	Status		Reason/ Description	Paid Leave	
Time Requested	Leave Type	Leave Name	Jialus		Reason Bescription	T ald Leave	
Time Requested 9:00 AM - 6:00 PM	Federal	FED FMLA	Denied		Eligibility / Hours Worked	No	

Tax Statements

When you click on *Tax Statements* from the *Claims and Absence* Navigation tab, you will have the ability to download and view your Tax Statements (when available). You can select the *Tax Year* from the drop-down menu and then click on the *Generate Tax Statement* button. If a statement is available, click on the form link to open the document in Adobe PDF format allowing you to save and print. If a statement is not available, the button will indicate the Statement for the year selected in Unavailable.



Request a Tax Statement:

Tax statements

You will need Adobe Acrobat Reader in order to open these Tax statements, if needed this software can be downloaded here. 🗗

Select Tax Year

2017	\$	
Statement	for 2017 is U	navailable

My Profile

You can update your profile by clicking 3 places on the website.

- 1. On a desktop/laptop, click your name in the header or on your mobile device, click the small icon in the upper right
- 2. Click on review/update your profile in the How can we help you today? section
- 3. Click on My Profile from the side navigation (desktop/laptop) or bottom (mobile) navigation

2
=
а ја

	contact information up to	o date.		
	contact information and permission		ure accurate communications.	
Please review/	update the information shown belo	····		
Allowing us to Delivery Conso	contact you using email or text is th ent	ie best way to ensure a prompt re	sponse.To take advantage of th	iis feature,simply update your E-
* Indicates required f	field			Save Changes
First Name [*] :	Jane]		
Middle Initial:				
Last Name*:	Public			
Social Security	XXX-XX-8209			
Number:				
Gender*:	 Male Female 			
Date of Birth:	04-23-1998			
Personal Email:		O Preferred Ema	il	
Nork Email*:	jane.public@email.com	Preferred Ema	II	
Mobile Phone*:				
Home Phone:				
Work Phone:				
Address:	Street (required)	Unit / Apartment		
	State (required)	Please Select (required)	Zipcode (required)	
	n to apply for coverage electronica Prudential via electronic delivery	at the email address and mobil		to each group insurance contract you our Profile.
Email:	jane.public@email.com	Change		
Mobile Phone:		Add		
			ons about each of your group i	insurance coverages, please indicate your
preferences below an	Email only O No email or text			
lf you would like to ap preferences below an	Email only O No email or text			
If you would like to ap preferences below an Email and text O Two-way texting: You may also have th application for group	e option to send a text to Prudential	of your group insurance coverage.	If you choose to send texts to	ation required in connection with your Prudential, any charges associated with
If you would like to ap preferences below an Email and text O Two-way texting: You may also have th application for group your sending or recei CONSENT TO ELEC Thank you for cons	e option to send a text to Prudential insurance or in the administration o pt of text messages are your obligat TRONIC DELIVERY senting to the use of electronic signa up insurance coverages. Please note	of your group insurance coverage. tion and not reimbursable by Prud atures and electronic delivery in co	If you choose to send texts to lential.	Prudential, any charges associated with
f you would like to ap oreferences below an Email and text O Two-way texting: You may also have th application for group your sending or recel CONSENT TO ELEC Thank you for cons of each of your gro Prudential or its aff	e option to send a text to Prudential insurance or in the administration o pt of text messages are your obligat TRONIC DELIVERY senting to the use of electronic signa up insurance coverages. Please note filiates.	of your group insurance coverage. tion and not reimbursable by Prud atures and electronic delivery in co e that a separate consent may be i	If you choose to send texts to ential. nnection with your application required for other products yo	Prudential, any charges associated with o for insurance or the administration u may have purchased from Print/Save
If you would like to as preferences below an Email and text O Two-way texting: You may also have th application for group your sending or recel CONSENT TO ELEC Thank you for cons of each of your gro Prudential or its aff U understand that by signature and I will	e option to send a text to Prudential insurance or in the administration o pt of text messages are your obligat TRONIC DELIVERY senting to the use of electronic signa up insurance coverages. Please note fillates. y clicking "I AGREE," I am signing t	of your group insurance coverage. ton and not reimbursable by Prud atures and electronic delivery in co e that a separate consent may be i this Consent electronically. My e d conditions of this Consent. I ha	If you choose to send texts to ential. nnection with your application required for other products you lectronic signature is the leg	Prudential, any charges associated with o for insurance or the administration u may have purchased from Print/Save

Help

Change Password, Contact Us and Forms are all under Help.

	×	Prudential Workplace Benefits
	Help	Welcome to Workplace Benefits!
() My Benefits		How can we help you today?
	Change Password \rightarrow Contact Us \rightarrow	File a claim
(E) My Claims	Forms →	Check your claim status VIEW WHERE YOUR CLAIM IS
2		Manage Beneficiaries
My Profile		Review/update your profile
(?)		
Help		
		Image: Second

Change Password

By clicking on *Help* and then <u>*Change Password*</u>, you can easily change your password.

To change your password *	show	ovide the following inf	ormation:	
New password *	Show	Confirm new password *	Show	
The Name Of Your Favorite Pet *	*			
This field is case-sensitive.				

Contact Us

During regular business hours, we can assist you with our website.

Contact Us (Before You Login):

If you have trouble registering or logging in, you can click on *Contact Us* on the Login Page and you will be provided with the information you need to contact us.



Contact Us (While Logged In)

In certain instances, you may have questions or need assistance with functions in the web application. By clicking on *Help* and *Contact Us*, our contact information will be displayed.

	itact Us
	 If your inquiry is related to a disability or absence claim, we have self-service options available on this website for you to make updates or check the status of your disability or absence claim, or to file a new claim. Select CLAIMS AND ABSENCE from the navigation bar to access an existing disability or absence claim or to file a new claim.
	• If you are enrolled in our texting capabilities, you can respond to any text you've previously received from us about a disability or absence claim to provide an update for the claim.
	• For Long term disability customers, a schedule of this year's Long Term Disability check dates can be accessed 🖻 here.
	Blank forms are available here.
	you need to speak with someone for additional help? We are here to help you. Please call the number from the list below that best relates to your ulry.
	ort Term Disability or Long Term Disability Claims Without FMLA
	imber: 1-800-842-1718 urs: Monday - Friday 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
	ILA (Family Medical and Leave Act) or Short Term Disability With FMLA
	imber: 1-877-367-7781 iurs: Monday - Friday 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
	pplemental Health Claims
	imber: 1-844-455-1002 iurs: Monday - Friday 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
Gr	oup Life Insurance
	imber: 1-800-778-3827 iurs: Monday - Friday 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
Те	chnical Support:
	imber: 1-877-507-4778 For Disability, select prompt 1. For Life, select prompt 2. jurs: Monday - Friday 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

Forms

Click on *Forms* to see what is available to you based on what type of benefits and coverages that are available to you from your employer. To expand the section and see what's available, click on the header you want to expand. You can click on the word, Voluntary Claims in this example, or the arrow that's next to it.

Forms			
You will need Adobe Acrobat Reade	n order to open these forms, if needed this softw	vare can be downloaded here. 🗹	
> Disability Claims			
✓ Voluntary Claims			
🕒 Critical Illness Claim Form 🗗			